



NINA PETERSEN

CYBERSECURITY | GRC | PROJECT MANAGEMENT | 23.05.1977

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Project Management	****
Project Implementation	****
Team Building	****
Risk Management	***
Compliance	***
Analysis	***
Creative Probl Solving	****
Writing skills	****

CERTIFICATIONS

NSMs grunnprinsipper for IKT-sikkerhet
IBM MaaS360 Administrator
IBM MaaS360 Architect

LANGUAGES

Norwegian	*****
English	*****
Italian	****

INTERESTS

Chess
People development
Playing the trombone
Argentinian tango

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Cyber security advisor with years of experience as project manager and concept developer. Main areas of interest include GRC, ISMS, business continuity planning and emergency drills.

Skilled public speaker with a strong pedagogical background.

An analytical and creative team player who enjoys forming connections. Adaptable to new situations and technologies, with flexibility and independence for effective contributions.

EXPERIENCE

CYBERSECURITY ADVISOR AND PROJECT MANAGER • SORASEC • JAN 2023 - CURRENT

Cybersecurity advisor and project manager in GRC, ISMS and Business Continuity planning.

Author of the company's monthly threat image report.

CYBERSECURITY ANALYST • EXPERIS • AUG 2022 – JAN 2023

Education program and work internship in Cyber Security led by Experis Academy and the Norwegian Police IT unit. Classes in ISO 27001, ISO 27005, CISSP and CCSP. Project in gamified emergency drills and incident response planning.

PROJECT MANAGER • TV 2 SKOLE • JAN 2019 – DEC 2021

Result: The innovative digital product "MatteMysteriet", funded by the Norwegian Directorate for Education.

My responsibilities included project management, concept development, gap analysis, risk assessment, safety regulations



NINA.PETERSEN
@SORASEC.COM



@NINAPEPPINA



+47 977 63 193



IN/NINA-PETERSEN-
46904773/

and content production. Additionally, I worked on UX, universal design and gamification.

SCALE DESCRIPTION

Skills and knowledge are self-assessed based on feedback on a scale from one to five where:

1. Limited skills or knowledge
2. Some knowledge or skills
3. Trained or skilled with some but limited experience
4. Experienced professional
5. Industry-acknowledged professional/specialist with multiple years of experience

OTHER

10+ years of board experience.

- Project management
- Laws, regulations and compliance
- Developing long- and short-term strategies
- Implementing strategies
- Funding

Several years of working with concerts and festivals.

- Booking
- Organizing
- Risk assessment
- Fire safety
- Security guarding

CEO / FOUNDER • MATTENINA AS • MAY 2008 – DEC 2021

I operated my own consultancy firm, providing services to schools, workshops, seminars and coaching. I conducted workshops both independently and on behalf of other entities such as Oslo Met. Additionally, I developed written and digital educational materials. The work was periodically full-time.

HEAD OF EDUCATION • EXPLAIN • APR 2018 – DEC 2018

Explain was a startup that was terminated. Responsibilities included generating ideas, conducting risk assessments, and performing gap analyses.

PRODUCT OWNER AND EDUCATIONAL SPECIALIST • WEWANTTOKNOW • JAN 2015 – MAR 2018

Result: The award-winning app DragonBox Numbers, and the educational resource DragonBox School.

My responsibilities included generating ideas and concepts, conducting risk assessments, performing gap analyses, implementing in the educational system, providing user guidance, and creating textual and video content.

PROJECT MANAGER • ASCHEHOUG • SEP 2009 – JUN 2013

Result: The innovative product "Matemagisk".

My responsibilities included project management, concept development, risk assessments, gap analyses, and decision documentation.

PROJECT MANAGER • FARSUND KOMMUNE • AUG 2007 – JUL 2008

Project Manager for a competence development project.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF TECHNOLOGY • 2000 - 2007 • NORWEGIAN UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Major: Mathematics and Physics

Specialization: Industrial Mathematics

Master Thesis in cryptography titled:

«Applications of Paillier's Cryptosystem» (2016).

EXCHANGE PROGRAM • 2004-2007 • UNIVERSITY OF PISA, ITALY

Mathematics, pedagogy and Italian.